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(SMK@cpuc.ca.gov); jf2@cpuc.ca.gov (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); kwh@cpuc.ca.gov
(kwh@cpuc.ca.gov); ctd@cpuc.ca.gov (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov);
cathie.allen@pacificorp.com (cathie.allen@pacificorp.com); wtr@cpuc.ca.gov
(wtr@cpuc.ca.gov); kar@cpuc.ca.gov (kar@cpuc.ca.gov); sas@a-klaw.com (sas@a-
klaw.com); tbo@cpuc.ca.gov (tbo@cpuc.ca.gov);,; meb@cpuc.ca.gov
(meb@cpuc.ca.gov); tkn@cpuc.ca.gov (rkn@cpuc.ca.gov); dsc@cpuc.ca.gov
(dsc@cpuc.ca.gov); jls@cpuc.ca.gov (jls@cpuc.ca.gov); iak@cpuc.ca.gov
(iak@cpuc.ca.gov); aes@cpuc.ca.gov (aes@cpuc.ca.gov); nil@cpuc.ca.gov
(nil@cpuc.ca.gov); TRH@cpuc.ca.gov (TRH@cpuc.ca.gov); mrl@cpuc.ca.gov
(mrl@cpuc.ca.gov); ys2@cpuc.ca.gov (ys2@cpuc.ca.gov); CNL@cpuc.ca.gov
(CNL@cpuc.ca.gov); jaa@cpuc.ca.gov (jaa@cpuc.ca.gov); bwm@cpuc.ca.gov
(bwm@cpuc.ca.gov);, rmd@cpuc.ca.gov (rmd@cpuc.ca.gov); jpoé@cpuc.ca.gov
(jp6@cpuc.ca.gov); dot@cpuc.ca.gov (dot@cpuc.ca.gov); kho@cpuc.ca.gov
(kho@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov);
matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov (matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov); dseperas@calpine.com
(dseperas@calpine.com); gtd@cpuc.ca.gov (gtd@cpuc.ca.gov);
janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com (janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com);
reg@silveradopower.com (reg@silveradopower.com); mdacunha@ecoplexus.com
(mdacunha@ecoplexus.com)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: R.11-05-005: Clean Coalition request for extension of time

ALJ Mattson, the Clean Coalition would like to request a one-week extension of time to file
reply comments in this proceeding and also a one-week extension of the tentatively scheduled
workshops on August 31-Sept. 1.

The utilities' substantial tariff and PPA filings are the main spur for our request. There are
numerous issues raised by these documents and we would like to have sufficient time to draft
our comments on these filings (and previously filed opening comments) and discuss with other
intervenors, which would be difficult to do given the current deadline of Aug. 19.

With respect to the workshops, we feel that most parties would appreciate holding the
workshops after the Labor Day weekend so we request that they be re-scheduled for the
following week.

While we are anxious for expedited implementation of SB 32, we feel that a one-week
extension in this manner will benefit the overall implementation effort.

Sincerely,
Tam Hunt, Policy Advisor and Attorney

Clean Coalition (formerly FIT Coalition)
(805) 214-6150
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